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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
VS,
KEITII MOHN, ET AL,  Case No. 02-74634
- Honorable Patrick T,
Defendants, : Duggan
and :

NCB INVESTMENTS, INC.,, ET AL

Reliel Defendants.

JUDGMENT AND ORDER OF PERMANENT INJ UNCTION AGAINST
DEFENDANTS KEITH MOHN AND MOHN ASSET MANAGEMENT,
L.L.C.

The Securitics and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendants
Keith Mohn (“Mohn™) and Mohn Assct Management, LI.C. (“Mohn Asset Management™)

having entered a general appearance; consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over Mohn and Mohn

Assct Management and the subjcet matter of {his action; consented to cntry of this Judgment and
Order of Permanent Injunction without admitting ot denying the allegations of the Complamt
(cxcept as to jurisdiction); waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; and waived any right
to appeal from this Judgment and Order of Permanent Injunction:
I
[T 1$ HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants Mohn and

Mohn Asset Management, their agents, servants, employees, attormeys and those persons m

active conecrt or participation with them who reccive actual notice of this Judgment and Order of
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Permanent Injunction by persopal scrvice or otherwise, are permanently restrained and enjoined
from, directly or indirectly, making use of the mails or any means or instrumentality of interstatc
commerce 1o sell any security through the medium of any prospectus or otherwise unless a
registration statement is in effect as to such security; or to carry or cause to be carmed through the
mails or in interstate commerce by any means ot instruments of transportation, any such security
for the purpose ol sale or for delivery after sale, in violation of Section 5(a) of the Securities Act
of 1933, [15U.8.C. § 77¢].
1.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants
Mohn and Mohn Assct Management, their agents, scrvants, cmployces, attorneys and those
persons in active concert or participation with thermn who receive actual notice of this Judgment
and Order of Permanent Injunction by personal service or otherwise, are permanently Testrained
and enjoined from, directly or indircctly, making usc of any means or mstruments of
transportation or communication m interstatc commerce or of the mails to offer to scll or offer to
buy through the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise any security, unless a registration
statement has been filed as to such security, or while the rcgistration is the subject of a refusal
order or stop order or (prior to the effective datc of the regisiration statcment) any public
proceeding or examination under Section 8 of the Securities Act of 1933 in violation of Section
5(c) of the Securitics Act of 1933. [13 U.8.C. § T7e(c)].

{11
I'T IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants

Mohn and Mohn Asset Management, their agents, servants, employees, attorncys and those
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persons in active concert ot participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment
and Order of Permanent Injunction by personal service ot otherwise, are permanently restrained
and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, in the offer or sale of any sccurities, by the use of any
means or instruments of transportation of communication in inlerstate commercc or by the use of
the mals:

(1) employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,

(b)  obtaining money or properly by means of any untrac statement of a material fact
or anty omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the statcments
made, in Jight of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;
or;

{c) engaging tn any (ransaction, practice, or course of business which opcrates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon purchasers or prospective purchascrs of
any sccunty,

i violation of Seetions 17(a)(1), 17(a)(2) or 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 [15 U.S.C. §§
T7g(a)(1), (2) or (3)}-
v.
IT IS HERERY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants
Mohn and Mohn Assel Management and thear agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
persons in active concert of participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment
and Order of Permanent Injunction by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained

and enjoined rom, directly or indirectly, in connection with the purchasc or sale of securities, by
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the use of any means or instrumentality of interstate commerec or of the mails, or of any facility
of any national securities exchange:

(2) employing any dcvice, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) making any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to statc a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

{c) engaging in any act, practice, or coursc of business which operates or would
operale as a fraud or deceit upon any person,

in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 [15U.S.C. §78[b] and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.1 Ob-5].
V.

IT IS 1IEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants
Mohn and Mohn Asset Management and their agents, servants, employces, altorneys, and all
persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment
and Order of Permanent Ihjunction by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained
and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, by the usc of any mcans or instruments of transportation
or communication in interstale commerce or by the use of the mails:

(a) employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud any client or prospective client;

or

(b) engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates as a frand

or deceit upon any client or prospective client,
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in violation of Sections 206(1) and 206(2) of the nvestment Advisers Act of 1940 [15U.5.C. §
80b-61.
VL

IT §S HERERY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants
Mohn and Mohn Asset Management, their agents, servants, employees, atiomeys and those
persons in active concert or participation with them who roceive actnal notice of this Judgment
and Order of Permanent Injunction by personal service or otherwise, arc permanently restrained
and enjoined from, direct]y or indirectly, making usc of the mails or any means ot instrumcntality
of interstate commeree to effect any transaction in, or to induce or attempt to induce the purchase
or sale of, any security (other than commercial paper, bankers’ acceptances, or commercial bills)
without being registered as a broker dealer, in violation of Section 15(a) of the Exchange Act [15
US.C. § 780(a)]-

VIL

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADTUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants
Mohn and Mohn Asset Management, their agents, scrvants, employees, altorneys and thosc
persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment
and Order of Permanent Injunction by personal service or otherwise, are permancntly restrained
and cnjoined from, directly or indirectly, making use of the mails or any means of instrumentality
of interstate commerce to e;ff'ect any transaction in, or to induce or attempt 10 induce the purchase
or sale of, any security (other than commercial papcr, bankers” acceptances, or commercial bills)
otherwisc than on a national securities exchange of which they are a member by means of any

act, praclicc or course of business which operates or would operate as a fraud ot deceit upon any
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person, of by means of any untrue statement of a material fact or any omission to state a material
fact necessary in order to make the statement made, in light of the circumstances under which it
is made, not misleading, which statement or omission is made with knowledge or reasonable
grounds to believe that it is untrue or misleading, in violation of Section 15(c)(1) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 780(c)] and Rule 1 5¢1-2 [17 C.F.R. § 240.15¢c1-2] promulgated
thereunder.
VL

This Court will determine whether and to what extent to order disgorgement and 1mpose
civil penalties on Defendants Mohn and Mohn Asset Management in a separate hearing upon due
notice and motion by the Commission. At that hearing, the issues will be limited to determining
whether and to what extent to order disgorgement and impose civil penalties on Defendants
Mohn and Mohn Asset Management, Al that hearing, Defendants Mohn and Mohn Assct
Management agree that the allegations o f the Commission’s Complaint will be taken as true and
{hat Defendants Mohn and Mohn Asset Management will be precluded from arguing that they
did not violate the federal securities laws in the manner sct out in the Commission’s Complaint.

IX.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the attached Consenl
of Mohn and Mohn Asset Management is incorporated herein with the same force and cffect as if
fully set forth herein, and that Defendants Mohn and Mohn Asset Management shall comply with

all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein.




Case 2:02-cv-74634-PJD Document 146  Filed 01/11/2005 Page 7 of 7

X.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes, including enforcement of this Judgment and Order of

Permanent Injunction.

XL

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Judgment and Order of Permanent Injunction

forthwith and without further noticc.

JAN 11 2008

Dated:

(bl Q P ori”

UNITED STMEF BISTRICT JUDGE




